MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 8/1/2024

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB MONDAY 8 JANUARY 2024

MEETING OPENED: 9 am

ATTENDEES: Harold, Wally, Jim, Warwick, Marilyn, Joan, Christine

APOLOGIES: Nil

MINUTES OF MEETING: Meeting held 13 November 2023

Read and accepted.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

1. Nil.

Moved: Wally Seconded: Jim

CORRESPONDENCE:

Incoming Correspondence:

- 1. Email from Residents Association November meeting no interest in shirts.
- 2. Application For Membership: Marion Ciercan v410
- 3. Application For Membership: Michael Cosgriff v470
- 4. Application For Membership: Trish Williams v500
- 5. Application For Membership: Steve Williams v500
- 6. Application For Membership: Trevor Lay v514
- 7. Application For Membership: Cathy Lay v514
- 8. Letter from Sandra Marshall re Sunday 17/12/23.

Outgoing Correspondence:

- 1. Inv No. 2200 Resident's Association \$600 Special Events
- 2. Letter to Resident's Association requesting sponsorship for special events in 2024
- 3. Email to committee re meeting with caretakers 4/12/23
- 4. Theatre booked for Travel Manager presentation 11/2/24
- 5. Friday & Sunday bookings 3pm 5pm for 2024
- 6. OBCH Meeting room booked for Redclaws meetings for 2024
- 7. BBQ booked for special events bookings to be cancelled..

Moved: Christine Seconded: Harold

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 13/11/2023

REPORTS:

Treasurer's Report:

Financial report presented. December statement received at this time.

Moved: Warwick Seconded Jim

Accepted

GENERAL:

- 1. Harold raised the option of bringing the start of Wednesday twilight bowls forward ½ hour, as this would a) save the bar personnel from waiting until 6pm for the bowlers, and b) give the bowlers an earlier time to finish. The start of the Wednesday twilight bowls will start at 3.30pm and finish at the end of 14 ends. Notice to be placed on noticeboard. All in agreement.
- 2. There are three scoops to be fixed. Could bowlers please be more careful with the scoops.

Action: Wally

3. A new money prize schedule to be agreed upon for sponsor days. There has been a change in sponsors, therefore the schedule be changed to suit.

Action: Warwick, Marilyn

4. Auswide Bank to be approached as a sponsor for 2024.

Action: Marilyn

5. A special events sponsor "Hearing Australia" is unable to sponsor in 2024. The Residents Association has agreed to continue sponsoring these 3 events at \$200 per event, so until another sponsor is found, Redclaws will sponsor \$200 per event as well: Ladies vs Men; State of Origin; and Odds vs Evens. Bringing these 3 events at \$400 sponsorship each. We are still waiting to hear from AIM Hearing. With Relay for Life and the Mandiles holding their food days each month, it was agreed that sausage sizzles held by the Redclaws are not required. Instead we will have lucky villa draws and meat voucher raffles on these 3 days. All in agreement.

MEETING OF REDCLAWS SOCIAL BOWLS CLUB, PLR BARGARA 8/1/2024

6. Past Presidents Day will be held on the last twilight Wednesday 27 March 2024. A sausage sizzle will be held (\$3 per person for 2 sausages) prior to the game. Visitors to pay green fees which will include the price of the sausages. A money prize raffle will be held by the Past President group. Winners/losers prizes to be sourced. Notices and flyers kindly produced by Ken Galvin.

Action: Marilyn

- 7. Redclaws monthly meeting reports are available on the Residents Website. Warwick has approached Eva and the monthly financial statements are also now available for perusal.
- 8. The blue shirts will continue to be the preferred club shirts for the Redclaws Social Bowls Club. Shirts being organised by Richard Hylard are for personal use only and not resort shirts.
- 9. Beachmere Bay Palm Lake Resort have shown interest in coming to Bargara for an inter resort bowls day (1 or 2 days). Some people will be approached to see if they have any interest in organising these days. This item to be continued.
- 10. Joan requested a letter be sent to the PLR & Caretakers thanking them for the repair, etc for the back green.

Action: Joan, Marilyn

The meeting closed at 10.09am.

Next meeting to be held Monday 12 February 2024.

Joan Lembcke President